an CD“SERVATIDN ComMMiIsSsION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 24, 1523

La CGleria 0il & Gas Zompany
Fox 252
Houston 1, Texas

Attn: Mr. J. D. Gadan
Chief Production Clerk

Dear Sir:

Fe have received four coxies 5F Form $-=1]10 changing ounership
of the #1 Julunder Gas Unit well In J=10-2GN-11k from

Texas Eastern Transmission Company t6 La Glora 0:1 and Gas
Company.,

Defore we will he able to approve this transfer it will be
necessary that La Gloria Oil and Gas post a plugging bond
with the New ltiexico 0i{] Conservation Commigssion as required
by our Hules. We are sending you a book of rules and

refer you to Rule 101, Parcgraph (d} on Page 12. Referring
also the the Information on Page 11 regarding posting of
the bond, you will note that you may either post a one-well
bond i{n the amount of $5,000 or a blanket bond in the amount
of ¥10,000. If you anticipate acquiring several wells it
might be prefsrable tp post the $10,000 blanket bond. The
completed bond should be mailed to Mr. Ralph Irujillo,
Admintatrative Assistant, 0:] Conservation Commission, Box
871, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Upon receipt of a letter from
Mdr. Trujillo approving your bond the Forms C-110 will

be approved and distributed.

If we can help you any further in the matter, please coniact us.

Yours very truly

ECA : ke Enery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #¥
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